STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
: INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE  FAX (860) 870-3122

CONSERVATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2025, 7:00 P.M.

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

. CALL TOORDER:
Il. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On Non-Agenda ltems):
. ACTIVE BUSINESS:

1. Plan of Conservation & Development, Chapter 4-Conservation Strategies, Natural
Resource Preservation: Historic Preservation.

2. Report - Farmland Preservation Program.

3. Report - Open Space Preservation Program.
IV. ADMINISTRATIVEBUSINESS:
1. FY 24-25 Budget & Expenditure Update.
2. Approval of January 14, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes.
3. Election of Officers.
4. Correspondence/Discussion:
a. North Central Conservation District Annual Report.

b. CT Farmland Trust, contribution letter dated January 29, 2025.

V. ADJOURNMENT:

Next Meeting is scheduled for March 11, 2025

Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of
Ellington webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Conservation Commission.

Join Zoom Meeting via Link: Join Zoom Meeting by Phone:
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/89817404667 1-646-558-8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 898 1740 4667 Meeting ID: 898 1740 4667
Passcode: 072873 Passcode: 072873

COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS, PLEASE CONTACT THE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.




Request for Proposals (RFP) For
Historic Resources Inventory
Town-wide Historic Resources Inventory for

Issued By:

The Request for Proposal is available in electronic format from:

Official Contact:

Name:
| Address:
? Phone:
Fax:
E-Mail:

RESPONSES MUST BE RECEIVED NO LATER THAN

TOWN is an Equal Oppbrtufrjjty’/,Aféfilrﬁﬁ‘ati\F(e Action“ Emplo ers.:,

TOWN reserves the right to reject any and all submissions or cancel this procurement at any
time if deemed in the best interest of TOWN.




A. INTRODUCTION
1. RFP Name and Number.

2. RFP Summary.

TOWN is seeking a consultant or firm whose principals meet the Secretary of the Interior
Standards for architectural history and history for the update of and preparation of a town-
wide historic resources inventory.

3. RFP Purpose.

PROJECT BACKGROUND, A LITTLE ABOUT THE TOWN AND ITS HISTORY AND
RESOURCES

B. INSTRUCTIONS
1. Official Contact.

TOWN has designated the individual below as the Official Contact for purposes of this RFP. The
Official Contact is the only authorized contact for this procurement and, as such handles all
related communlcattons on behalf of the Town ,

Name:
Address:
Phone:
F-Mail:

Please ensure that e-mail screening software (if used) recognizes and accepts e-mails from the
Official Contact.

The RFP, amendments to the RFP, and other information associated with this procurement are
available in electronic format from the Official Contact.

2. Procurement Schedule.

See below. Dates after the due date for proposals (“Proposals Due”) are non-binding target
dates only (*). The Town may amend the schedule as needed

RFP Released:

RFP Conference: If applicable
Deadline for Questions:
Answers Released:

Proposals Due:

(*) Proposer Selection:

(*) Start of Contract

(*) Start of Contract:



3. Contract Awards.

The award of any contract pursuant to this RFP is dependent upon the availability of funding to
the Town minus administrative costs. The Town anticipates the following:

e Total Funding Available: $

e Number of Awards:

e Contract Cost: Confidential

e Contract Term:

e Funding Source: Connecticut’s Community Investment Act
4. Eligibility.

e Must meet minimum professional qualifications under the Secretary of the Interior's
Historic Preservation Professional Qualification Standards as expanded and revised in
1997 (62 FR 33708, June 20) for the fields of Architectural History and History.

e Must demonstrate specific work experience in completing similar projects.

5. Minimum Qualifications of Proposers.

To qualify for a contract award a proposer must have the followmg mmlmum quahflcatlons

e Qualifying bldders must meet mmlmum professmnal quahflcatlons under the Secretary
of the Interior’s Historic Preservation Professional Qualification Standards as expanded
and revised in 1997 (62 FR 33708, June 20) for the fields of Architectural Historian.

e Qualifying bidders must have the appropriate background and experience in conducting

large historic resource surveys that include title and historic background research.

e Qualitying bidders must demonstrate specific work experience in completing similar
projects.

6. Inquiry Procedures.

All questions regarding this RFP or the Town’s procurement process must be directed, in
writing, electronically, (e-mail) to the Official Contact before the deadline specified in the
Procurement Schedule. The early submission of questions is encouraged. Questions will not be
accepted or answered verbally — neither in person nor over

the telephone. All questions received before the deadline(s) will be answered via email.
Questions deemed unrelated to the RFP or the procurement process will not be answered. At
its discretion, the Town may or may not respond to questions received after the deadline. Town
may combine similar questions and give only one answer. All questions and answers will be
compiled into a written amendment to this RFP. If any answer to any question constitutes a
material change to the RFP, the question and answer will be placed at the beginning of the
amendment and duly noted as such.




The Town will release the answers to questions on the date(s) established in the Procurement
Schedule.

7. Proposal Due Date and Time.

The Official Contact is the only authorized recipient of proposals submitted in response to this
RFP. Proposals must be received by the Official Contact on or before the due date and time.
Proposals received after the due date and time will be ineligible and will not be evaluated. The
Town will send an email correspondence alerting late respondents of ineligibility.

An acceptable submission must include the following:
e One (1) conforming electronic copy of the original proposal.

The proposal must be complete and ready for evaluation by the Evaluation Committee. The
proposal should be emailed to the Official Contact at contact email address. Mailed or hand
delivered proposals will not be accepted. The electronic copy of the proposal must be emailed
to the official agency contact for this procurement before the deadline. The subject line of the
email must read: Town-wide Historic Resources Inventory for Town of Ellington. Any required
forms and appendices may be scanned and submitted as PDFs at the end of the main proposal
document. Please ensure the entire email submission is xxxxxxxxx 15MB as this reflects The
Town’s server limitations. Respondents should work to ensure there are not additional IT
limitations from the provxder side, The official contact will send a reply email to confirm receipt
of any submissions. ' ' : : '

8. Multiple Proposals.

The submission of multiple proposals is not an option for this procurement.

C. PURPOSE OF RFP AND SCOPE OF SERVICES
1. NAME OF ORGANIZATION OVERVIEW

2. SERVICE OVERVIEW

Project Goals

3. SCOPE OF SERVICE DESCRIPTION

1. Service Expectations

The Consultant will:

Consult with The Town representatives regarding the needs and goals of the project.



Follow guidelines found in National Register Bulletin #24, Guidelines for Local Surveys: A Basis
for Preservation Planning. The HRI shall include, at a minimum, the following items, arranged in
the following order:

1. Title Page: Mustinclude a funding acknowledgement statement citing the Connecticut
Department of Economic and Community Development, and include the Department’s logo.
Author(s) acknowledgements.

Table of contents.

Introduction.

Methodology.

Historic and architectural overview of the survey area, relating the history of the town to
the buildings surveyed (minimum 20-25 pages).

7. Bibliography.

8. Resources related to Native American, Minority and Women’s history.

9. Recommendations for National Register of Historic Places designation.

10. Street index of all inventoried resources, arranged in alpha-numeric order by street address.
11. High quality digital photographs of extant inventoried resources with photos clearly labeled.
12. Connecticut State Inventory Forms for a minimum of 100 buildings and sites completed on
Department of Economic and Community Development electronic inventory forms.

13. Maps of survey area including number of acres surveyed.

oukwnN

Consultant shall meet Wlth the State H|storlc Preservatlon Ofﬁce Survey Coordmator to review
the project and shall submlt the report in draft form to, the SHPO for revnew and comment. The
DECD’s logo and funding acknowledgement statement. e

The historic resources inventory will be prepared by a 36 CFR Part 61 Qualified Architectural
Historian or Architectural Historian/Historian Team.

The bidder will produce 2 unbound archival copies of the survey and one digital copy of the
survey.

4. Staffing Expectations

Qualifying bidders must meet minimum professional qualifications under the Secretary of the
Interior's Historic Preservation Professional Qualification Standards as expanded and revised in
1997 (62 FR 33708, June 20) for the Architectural History.

The bidder shall be experienced in project management, survey design and methodology, and
coordination of volunteers, and will be knowledgeable about American history and

architectural history.

Bidders are required produce examples of similar work experience. Preference will be given to
bidders who have extensive experience preparing surveys of this type

5. Data and Technology Expectations



Use of industry standard software to allow for easy data sharing

6. Financial Expectations
Payment to the Contractor will be made based upon standard invoice procedures

e The accepted bidder should anticipate providing an outline of payment requests as they
relate to percentage of work completed.

Insurance Requirements
e Proposer shall maintain all required insurance in amounts, form, substance and quality
acceptable to the State, as described more fully in Appendix, attached hereto and made
a part hereof. A certificate evidencing such insurance shall be delivered to the Official
Contact.

7. Budget Expectations

e The budget for this project is funded by the Connecticut Community Investment
Account, as administered by the Department of Economic and Community
Development, State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO).

¢ The funding allotted for the services outlined in this RFP is

8. Town of Ellington

e Town will review drafts of all deliverables and provide comments/suggested edits in a
timely fashion as prescribed by the table in Section E.

e The Town will provide access to other requested records upon availability including
existing drawings and prevnous lnspectlons : v

D. PERFORMANCE MEASURES

The following performance metrics highlight key priorities of the project and desired outcomes.

e Overall quality of work product with emphasis on depth of research, architectural
photography quality, architectural analysis, and graphics.
e Thorough and well-written historic context(s)

E. CONTRACT MANAGEMENT/DATA REPORTING

Key deliverables and dates

ASSIGNED | STAR DURATION
TASK NAME - DATE DATE

Zoom or in-person Kick-Off Meeting Both Parties

-Organization of survey based on
windshield surveys

-Mapping templates with addresses
-Themes/abstracts for historic context(s)
Review and comment on new survey list
Review and comment on historic context = Town
themes

Zoom or in-person Project Meeting Both Parties

Consultant




Draft historic context(s) narratives
Draft architectural context narratives Consultant
Draft neighborhood context(s)

Review and comment on Draft contexts Town

Zoom or in-person Project Meeting Both Parties

Review and comment on new HRI forms

FINAL Deliverables:

F. PROPOSAL SUBMISSION CONTENTS

1. Cover Sheet.
The Cover Sheet is Page 1 of the proposal.

The proposer must develop a Cover Sheet that includes the information below. Legal Name is
defined as the name of the provider or vendor submitting the proposal. Contact Person is
defined as the individual who can provide additional information about the proposal or who
has immediate responsibility for the proposal. Authorized Official is defined as the individual
empowered to submit a binding offer on behalf of the proposer to provide services in
accordance with the terms and provisions described in this RFP and any amendments or
attachments hereto. =~~~ . . . AR B

RFP Name or Number: ¢ .
Legal Name:

Street Address:
Town/City/State/Zip:
Contact Person:
Title:

Phone Number:
E-Mail Address:
Authorized Official:
Title:

Signature:

2. CONTENTS OF PROPOSAL
a. Executive Summary.

Proposals must include a high-level summary of the main proposal and cost proposal. The
summary must also include the organization’s eligibility and qualifications to respond to this
RFP and a brief overview of why the Respondent should be selected for the activities
highlighted in the scope of services.

b. Main Proposal

To Submit a Responsive Proposal:
The proposal must include but is not limited to:




e Firm Qualifications

Team Member Credentials, including resumes
Project Understanding/Methodology/Scope. Should include:

1. Start Date Timetable / Schedule
2. Tasks, Deliverables

3. Methodologies

4. Measurable Objectives

e Relevant Project Experience. A copy of a condition assessment successfully completed
by firm is preferred and can be sent separately by email to Official Contact

e References

e Fee Proposal

e Certificate of Insurance

c. Validity of Proposal. The proposer certifies that the proposal represents a valid and binding
offer to provide services in accordance with the terms and provisions described in this RFP and
any amendments or attachments hereto. The proposal shall remain valid for a period of 180
days after the submission due date and may be extended beyond that time by mutual
agreement. At its sole discretion, the Town may include the proposal, by reference or
otherwise, into any contract with the successful proposer.

G. EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS

1. Evaluation Process.

It is the intent of the Town to conduct a comprehensive, fair, and impartial evaluation of
proposals received in response to this RFP

2. Evaluation Review Committee.

The Town will designate a Review Committee to evaluate proposals submitted in response to
this RFP. Only proposals found to be responsive (that is, complying with all instructions and
requirements described herein) will be reviewed and considered. Proposals that fail to comply
with all instructions will be rejected without further consideration. The Review Committee shall
evaluate all proposals that meet the Minimum Submission Requirements and make
recommendations for awards. The Department of Economic and Community Development
State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) will approve the selection. Attempts by any proposer
(or representative of any proposer) to contact or influence any member of the Review
Committee or the State Historic Preservation Office staff member may result in disqualification
of the proposer.

3. Minimum Submission Requirements.

To be eligible for evaluation, proposals must (1) be received on or before the due date and
time; (2) meet the Eligibility and Qualification requirements to respond to the procurement,
and (3) be complete. Proposals that fail to satisfy these minimum submission requirements will
not be reviewed further The Town will reject any proposal that deviates significantly from the
requirements of this RFP.

4. Evaluation Criteria.



|

Proposals meeting the Minimum Submission Requirements will be evaluated according to the
established criteria. The criteria are the objective standards that the Review Committee will use
to evaluate the technical merits of the proposals. Only the criteria listed below will be used to
evaluate proposals.

1. Organization Description and History
Meets the outlined qualifications and provides proof of previous completed projects of a similar
scope and scale.

2. Scope of Services
A detailed understanding of the scope of services, particularly the requirements of the project.

3. Staffing Plan & Subcontractors
Staffing, including subcontractors, should meet the desired qualifications and provide expertise
in all necessary categories of work.

4. Work Plan
A realistic / efficient work plan, which falls within the budget and provides a competitive
timeline, fully outlining all expected deliverables.

5. Cost competitiveness and Budget Narrative
A competitive, yet thorough budget, which incorporates the entire scope of services, and is
realistic in regard to staffing and timing required.

6. Electronic examples of relevant work samples.

Note: i : : : o g !
As part of its evaluat|on of the Staffng Plan the ReVIew Commlttee WI” revnew the proposer’s
demonstrated commltment to afﬁrmatlve actlon f'; : N

5. Proposer Selection.

Upon completing its evaluation of proposals and approval by SHPO, any proposer selected will
be so notified and awarded an opportunity to negotiate a contract with the Town. Such
negotiations may, but will not automatically, result in a contract. All unsuccessful proposers will
be notified by e-mail or U.S. mail, at the Town’s discretion, about the outcome of the
evaluation and proposer selectlon process.

H. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

By submitting a proposal in response to this RFP, a proposer implicitly agrees to comply with the
following terms and conditions:

1. Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action. The Town is an Equal Opportunity and
Affirmative Action employer and does not discriminate in hiring, employment, or business
practices. The State is committed to complying with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(ADA) and does not discriminate on the basis of disability in admission to, access to, or
operation of its programs, services, or activities.

2. Preparation Expenses. The Town shall not assume any liability for expenses incurred by a
proposer in preparing, submitting, or clarifying any proposal submitted in response to this RFP.

4. Proposed Costs. All proposed costs must be fixed through the entire term of the contract.




5. Changes to Proposal. No additions or changes to the original proposal will be allowed after
submission.

6. Supplemental Information. Supplemental information will not be considered after the
deadline submission of proposals, unless specifically requested by the Town. The Town may ask
a proposer to give demonstrations, interviews, oral presentations or further explanations to
clarify information contained in a proposal. Any such demonstration, interview, or oral
presentation will be at a time selected and in a place provided by Town. At its sole discretion,
the Town may limit the number of proposers invited to make such a demonstration, interview,
or oral presentation and may limit the number of attendees per proposer.

8. RFP Is Not An Offer. Neither this RFP nor any subsequent discussions shall give rise to any
commitment on the part of the Town or confer any rights on any proposer unless and until a
contract is fully executed by the necessary parties. The contract document will represent the
entire agreement between the proposer and the Town and will supersede all prior negotiations,
representations or agreements, alleged or made, between the parties. Town shall assume no
liability for costs incurred by the proposer or for payment of services under the terms of the
contract until the successful proposer is notified that the contract has been accepted and
approved by the Town.

I. RIGHTS RESERVED TO THE Town

By submitting a proposal in response to this RFP, a proposer implicitly accepts that the following
rights are reserved to the Town:

1. Timing Sequence. The timing and sequence of events associated with this RFP shall
ultimately be determined by the Town. g

2. Amending or Canceling RFP. The Town reserves the right to amend or cancel this RFP on
any date and at any time, if the Town deems it to be necessary, appropriate, or otherwise in the
best interests of the State.

3. No Acceptable Proposals. In the event that no acceptable proposals are submitted in
response to this RFP, the Town may reopen the procurement process, if it is determined to be
in the best interests of the Town.

4. Award and Rejection of Proposals. The Town reserves the right to award in part, to reject
any and all proposals in whole or in part, for misrepresentation or if the proposal limits or
modifies any of the terms, conditions, or specifications of this RFP. The Town may waive minor
technical defects, irregularities, or omissions, if in its judgment the best interests of the Town.
The Town reserves the right to reject the proposal of any proposer who submits a proposal
after the submission date and time.

5. Sole Property of the Town. All proposals submitted in response to this RFP are to be the
sole property of the Town. Any product, whether acceptable or unacceptable, developed
under a contract awarded as a result of this RFP shall be the sole property of the Town unless
stated otherwise in this RFP or subsequent contract. The right to publish, distribute, or
disseminate any and all information or reports, or part thereof, shall accrue to the Town and
the SHPO without recourse.

6. Contract Negotiation. The Town reserves the right to negotiate or contract for all or any
portion of the services contained in this RFP. The Town further reserves the right to contract
with one or more proposer for such services.

5. Clerical Errors in Award. The Town reserves the right to correct inaccurate awards
resulting from its clerical errors. This may include, in extreme circumstances, revoking



the awarding of a contract already made to a proposer and subsequently awarding the
contract to another proposer. Such action on the part of the Town shall not constitute a
breach of contract on the part of the State since the contract with the initial proposer is
deemed to be void ab initio and of no effect as if no contract ever existed between the
Town and the proposer.

APPENDIX

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Bidders shall procure and maintain for the duration of the approved Project the
following types of insurance, in amounts no less than the stated limits, against claims for
injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with
the performance of the work hereunder;

1. Commercial General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence
for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall include
Premises and Operation, Independent Contractors, Product and Completed
Operations and Contractual Liability. If a general aggregate is used, the general
aggregate limit shall apply separately to the Agreement or the general aggregate limit
shall be twrce the occurrence Ilmlt ' ~
2. Workers Compensatlon and Employer S Llablhty Statutory coverage in
compliance with compensation laws of the State of Connecticut. Coverage shall
include Employer’s Liability with a minimum limit of $100,000 each accident, and
$500,000 Disease — Policy limit, $100,000 each employee.

3. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily
injury. Coverage extends to owned, hired and non-owned automobiles. If the
vendor/contractor does not own an automobile, but one is used in the execution of
the contract, then only hired and non-owned coverage is required. If a vehicle is not
used in the execution of the contract, then automobile coverage is not required.

(B) Additional Insurance Provisions

The Town and the State of Connecticut Department of Economic and Community
Development, its officials and employees shall be named as an Additional Insured on the
Commercial General Liability policy. Additional Insured status is not required for items 2
through 3 above.

Described insurance shall be primary coverage and the Bidder and Bidder’s insurer shall
have no right of subrogation recovery or subrogation against Town OR State of
Connecticut.

Bidder shall assume any and all deductibles in the described insurance policies.




Without limiting the Bidder’s obligation to procure and maintain insurance for the
duration identified in (A) above, each insurance policy shall not be suspended, voided,
cancelled or reduced except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail
has been given to the Town, with the exception that a ten (10) day prior written notice
by certified mail for non-payment of premium is acceptable.

Each policy shall be issued by an Insurance Company licensed to do business by
Connecticut Department of Insurance and having a Best Rating of A-, VI, or equivalent
or as otherwise approved by DECD.



A B C D E F G H | J K L
. TOWN OF ELLINGTON - LIST OF PRIORITY PARCELS FOR OPEN SPACE PRESERVATION
. ADJACENT
# of HIGH TO OTHER
ORDER OF |RANKING |PRIORITY FARMLAND / CONSERVATION EXISTING | PROTECTED
2 RANKING TOTAL ITEMS APN ADDRESS OWNER OPEN SPACE SEGMENT I.AND USE LAND CONSERVATION LAND ATTRIBUTES
I R SRR piaeh N bttt B DO e e Mombostuntntntt B R T
3
Almost entirely within A Natural Diversity Database
4 10 162-016-0000 |Somers Road Schneider, Dana (formerly Arens) 57:62 | RAR 08 Shenipsit Lake & Forest V/F Y (NDDB) blob
5 12 8 123-005-0000 |152 porter Road Butler, Robert 63.25 | RAR 0S Shenipsit Lake & Forest V/F Y Adjacent to existing trails; Fronts on Porter
Gerber, Mary-Ann (formerly
6 10 123-007-0000 |Porter Road Schneider) 8 RAR 05 Shenipsit Lake & Forest V/F Y Partially in NDDB blob; Supports White Dot Trail
7 S 144-009-0001 |Porter Road Decarli, Edward & Christian 17 RAR 0S Shenipsit Lake & Forest V/F Y Entirely within a NDDB blob
Partially within a NDDB blob; Fronts on Porter &
13 13 105-011-0000  |Kibbe Road Girardini, Joseph V & Ann Cohun 107 RAR 03 Shenipsit Lake & Forest V/F/A Y Adjacent to White Dot Trail
9 9 9 143-010-0000 {Porter Road Macione, Alberta 3 RAR 0S Shenipsit Lake & Forest V/F Y Entirely in NDDB blob; Soapstone Loop C
Entirely within a NDDB blob; Fronts on Porter &
10 5 5 143-011-0000 |Porter Road Macione, Alberta 3 RAR 03 Shenipsit Lake & Forest V/F Y Supports Soapstone Loop C
Entirely within a NDDB blob; Fronts on Porter &
11 6 6 144-002-0000 |Porter Road Luginguhl et al 15 RAR 08 Shenipsit Lake & Forest V/F Y Supports Shenipsit Blue Trail
12 4 4 144-003-0000 |Porter Road Luginguhl et al 5 RAR 0S Shenipsit Lake & Forest V/F Y Entirely within a NDDB blob; Fronts on Porter
13 9 9 182-042-0001 |501 Somers Road Percoski, Kathleen 92 RAR 0S Shenipsit Lake & Forest V/F Y Partially in NDDB blob; Adjacent to existing trails
14 7 7 191-001-0000 |Somers Road Hyde, Robert E If Est 20 RAR 0s Shenipsit Lake & Forest V/F Y Entirely within a NDDB blob
15 8 8 190-016-0001 [Somers Road Charter, Peter ] & Verna A 40 RAR 0S Shenipsit Lake & Forest V/F N Partially within a NDDB blob
16 8 8 190-016-0000 |Somers Road Charter, Peter ] & Verna A 26 RAR 0S Shenipsit Lake & Forest V/F N Fronts on Rte 83
17 10 10 112-041-0000 |19 Lord Road Palmer et al 34.03 | RAR 0S Crystal Lake Watershed V/F N
18 , ' 9 9 13 2-0000 River Road Roman, Ronald et al 54.6 RAR 0Ss Fastern Panhandle V/F Y NDDB, powerline

20 9 133-002-0000 |25 Tolland Turnpike |Lodola, John P 26.01 RAR 0S Eastern Panhandle V/E Y Wetland/Watercourse

21 133-003-0000 |17 Tolland Turnpike |Nemecek, Jack 11.86 RAR oS Eastern Panhandle V/F 1 removed

22 9 9 145-003-0001 |108 Webster Road ~ [Wambolt, Harry & Kristen (Picard) 52.12 RAR 05 Shenipsit Lake & Forest SFH/F Y Charters Brook; Flood Zone, Small section NDDB
23 8 9 152-006-0000 {26 Sandy Beach Yonan, Charlene Ann & Darlene Ann 25.1 RAR 0S Crystal Lake Watershed V/F Y Wetland

24 8 9 152-007-000 |38 Sandy Beach Yonan, Charlene Ann & Darlene Ann | 15.89 RAR 08 N/A V/F 1 removed

25 5 5 132~003-0000 |Tolland Turnpike TAD Holdings ILLC 51.5 RAR 0S N/A V/F N Adj ranking if 26 & 38 Sandy Beach purchased
26 8 8 175-001-0000 |River Road Roman, Matthew & Scott 26.9 RAR 0s Fastern Panhandle V/F 1 removed

27 8 8 155-002-0000" |River Road Roman. Matthew & Scott 15.6 RAR 0Ss Eastern Panhandle V/F 1 removed

28 8 8 174-001-0000 |River Road Terra Alta Inc 85.85 | RAR 0S Eastern Panhandle V/E Y NDDB, powerline

29




Nam
ABORN LAND LLC

List of La

Stréet Addr

118 MEADOW BROOK RD

rge Farmland Owners 20+ Acres

091 001 0000 53.2 Residential | Single Family
ADAMS JANICE A 79 CRANE RD 087 009 0000 | RAR 53.5 Residential Vacant
BJJM FAMILY LLC WEST RD 0450020000 | RAR 34.69 Residential Vacant
BJJM FAMILY LLC WEST RD 045 003 0000 RAR 90.51 Residential Vacant
CATHOLIC CEMETERIES ASSOCIATION OF THE I TRIPP RD 0320050000 | RAR 29.62 Residential Vacant
CHAPMAN SUMNER L 251 SOMERS RD 073 023 0000 R 21.78 Residential Vacant
COHEN HARRIS 1/4+ HARRIS +LOUISE 6/16+ 107 FROG HOLLOW RD | 060 006 0000 | RAR 28.99 Residential | Single Family
COHEN SANFORD 151 ABBOTT RD 0520010000 | RAR 57.97 Residential | Single Family
‘COHEN SANFORD 162 ABBOTT RD 060 007 0000 | RAR 27.64 Residential Vacant
'COHEN SANFORD FROG HOLLOW RD 0610030001 | RAR 33.93 Residential Vacant
COHEN SANFORD + HARRIS 68 CRANE RD 077 0010000 | RAR 30.58 Residential Vacant
COHEN SANFORD CARL 61 FROG HOLLOW RD 0610010000 | RAR 30.95 Residential | Single Family
CONNORS DANIEL J 295 SOMERS RD 0830110000 | RAR 21.24 Residential | Two Family
DZEN PROPERTIES LLC MIDDLE RD 0420020000 | RAR 90 Residential Vacant
GALE ANDREW J + GREGORY J 90 GREEN RD 1180010000 | RAR 53.76 Residential Vacant
GARDNERS NURSERIES INC 132 FROG HOLLOWRD | 0500010000 | RAR 96.86 Residential Vacant
GARDNERS NURSERIES INC 137 FROG HOLLOWRD | 059 001 0000 | RAR 54.98 Commercial | Warehouse
GIRARDINI JOSEPH V + COHUN ANN KIBBE RD 1050110000 | RAR 107 Residential Vacant
HAMBACH ROBERTA F BROAD BROOK RD 086 002 0000 | RAR 40.31 Residential Vacant
HOFFMAN STEVEN J + JOAN 77 HOFFMAN RD 1210080000 | RAR 31.12 Residential | Single Family
MOSER CHRIS L WEST RD 037 0030001 | RAR 23 Residential Vacant
PHRUMB PROPERTIES LLC 24 MIDDLE RD 053047 0000 | RAR 88.12 Residential Vacant
ROTHE EDWARD A JR 5/8 + GENE W 3/8 50 TRIPP RD 0080010000 | RAR 40.16 Residential Vacant
ROTHE EDWARD A JR 5/8 + GENE W 3/8 222 WINDSORVILLE RD | 008 011 0000 R 47.19 Residential | Single Family
SANTINI BUILDERS LLC PINNEY ST 035 001 0000 R 21.9 Residential Vacant
SEVENTY-ONE ABBOTT ROAD LLC 78 ABBOTT RD 0330120000 | RAR 25.06 Commercial | Warehouse
SPIELMAN MARTIN ABBOTT RD 070 001 0000 | RAR 31 Residential Vacant
STUTZ WALTER KJR 182 JOBS HILL RD 119001 0000 | RAR 487 Residential | Singie Family
SUNSET VALLEY FARMS LLC 55 KREYSSIG RD 156 004 0001 | RAR 41.36 Residential | Single Family
TWO SIXTY SEVEN (267) JOBS HILL RD LLC 267 JOBS HILL RD 169 022 0000 | RAR 4489 Residential | Single Family
ZANKS LEON J JR + COLE SHAUN + 53 WAPPING WOCD RD | 005 006 0000 | RAR 29.2 Residential Vacant

NOTES



Town of Ellington

General Ledger - On Demand Report Fiscal Year: 2024-2025 From Datei7/1/2024 To Date:1/31/2025
Account Mask: ???727002702??777? Account Type: All (O Print Detail [J include PreEncumbrance
Print accounts with zero balance  [[] Include Inactive Accounts [ Filter Encumbrance Detalil by Date Range Budget Balance
Account Number / Description - Budget Range To Date YTD Balance  Encumbrance % Remaining Bud
'1000.02.00270.10.50103 $1,600.00 $520.00 $520.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $1,080.00
Part Time-—Conservation Commission-- ; 67.50%
1600.02.002.70.50.60221 T T 3400.00 $196.00 T$108.00  $202.00 $0.00  $202.00
Advertising Printing---Conservation Commission-- 50.50%
1000.02.00270.20.60222 $1,350.00 $1,350.00 $1,350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dues & Subscriptions-—Conservation Commission-- 0.00%
1000.02.00270.56.60223 T $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Travel---Conservation Commission-- 0.00%
1000.02.00270.20.60234 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Professional Development---Conservation Commission 0.00%
1000.02.66270.20.60: T
Contracted Services---Conservation Commission— 0.00%
1000.02.00270.20.60254 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
St of CT Surcharges---Conservation Commission— 0.00%

"1000.02.60270.20.60341
Office Supplies---Conservation Commission— 0.00%

e B e —

"1000.02.00270.3 $0.00° T T$0.00 800078000 TTTg0.007 “7$0.00
Office Supplies-—-Conservation Commission-- 0.00%
Fund: 1000 $3,350.00 $2,068.00 $2,068.00 $1,282.00 $0.00 $1,282.00

Printed:  02/04/2025 9:18:07 AM Report:  rptNewOnDemandGLRpt 2024.1.35 Page: 1




Town of Ellington

General Ledger - On Demand Report Fiscal Year: 2024-2025 From Date7/1/2024 To Date:1/31/2025
Account Mask: ???22?00270?727777? Account Type: Al [ Print Detail O Include PreEncumbrance
Print accounts with zero balance [ Include Inactive Accounts [ Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range Budget Balance
Account Number / Description Budget Range To Date YTD Balance  Encumbrance % Remaining Bud
Grand Total: $3,350.00 $2,068.00 $2,068.00 $1,282.00 $0.00 $1,282.00

End of Report

Printed: 02/04/2025 9:18:07 AM Report:  rptNewOnDemandGLRpt 2024.1.35 Page: 2



STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET — PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TOWN OF

%, ELLINGTON

CONNECTICUT
worroaaTy

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE  FAX (860) 870-3122

CONSERVATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2025, 7:00 PM

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING

PRESENT: Chairman Rebecca Quarno, Regular Members James Gage (via Zoom),
Robert Zielfelder, George Nickerson (arrived 7:17pm via Zoom) and Alternate
Jon Kaczmarek

ABSENT: Vice Chairman David Bidwell, Regulars Members Laurie Burstein, Sean
Dwyer, and Alternate Ann Harford

STAFF: John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner and Ashley DuBois, Recording Clerk

OTHERS
PRESENT: Valerie Amsel, (via Zoom) Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee

. CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Rebecca Quarno called the Conservation Commission meeting
to order at 7:02 PM.

il. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On Non-Agenda ltems): None
Il. ACTIVE BUSINESS:

1. Plan of Conservation & Development, Chapter 4-Conservation Strategies, Natural
Resource Preservation: Historic Preservation.

John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner, shared the commission received the assistance
agreement from the State Historic Preservation Office. Several items were brought to
attention, which included Article 6, the special conditions outlined in the agreement,
requiring acknowledgement of funding for the project. Furthermore, the agreement outlined
the format of submission documents for the work product. Chairman Quarno confirmed the
format is what will be expected back as a result of the completed work and John confirmed
the understanding. On another note, John will follow up to confirm the number of buildings
that will be included in the project. The agreement noted 150 buildings, however, the
original understanding was to inventory approximately 100 buildings. Once the agreement
is fully signed, the commission will work on the request for proposal template provided by
the State Historic Preservation Office. Next, once the proposal is finalized, it will be sent to
three qualified consultants. Chairman Quarno asked John if they will be provided a list of
potentials consultants to choose from. John confirmed and noted the selection will need to
be approved as well. Lastly, the Town would then execute a contract with the chosen
consultant, upon approval. Chairman Quarno commented on the assistance agreement,
noting recommendations will be made to the town and commission regarding houses that
meet the National Register of Historic Places criteria and John confirmed this
2025_01-14 Conservation Commission

Minutes
Page 1 of 4




understanding. Chairman Quarno then asked about later steps in the process, whether
they will need to reach out to homeowners or what actions are then required, and John
confirmed the commission can decide next steps at that time.

Commissioner Zielfelder asked what the project will cost. John responded that the grant is
$20,000, which is anticipated to cover 100 homes. John added if there is subsequent
funding and continued interest in the project, the commission could pursue more funding
in the future. Commissioner Zielfelder then asked where the funding came from. Chairman
Quarno replied the commission applied for and received a grant from the State Historic
Preservation Office. Additionally, Chairman Quarno noted the inventory project comes at
no cost to the town and supports a Plan of Conservation and Development objective.
Chairman Quarno reiterated the commission will decide how to proceed once the inventory
list is provided.

Valerie Amsel, representative from the Ad Hoc Trails Committee, commented on interest
in a project along the same lines as this plan and asked who will pursue this work. John
Colonese responded that the commission and town will hire a consultant to put together an
inventory of the historic homes in town. Valerie then asked how long it will take for the
inventory list to be complete. John stated the timeline will be dictated by the back and forth
between the town, State Historic Preservation Office, and consultant. Chairman Quarno
noted the waiting period of getting the project set up and running will take time. John will
provide updates at future meetings.

2. Report - Farmland Preservation Program.

John Colonese said they did not receive any responses from the press release or
publishing information in the town newsletter or on the website regarding the program.
Chairman Quarno the asked Commissioner Gage if he has heard of any interest and the
Commissioner responded no. John mentioned the farmland parcel priority list the
commission worked on from 2022 and if that could be referenced to contact owners diréctly.
Chairman Quarno asked for the list to be added to next month’s agenda for further
discussion.

3. Report - Open Space Preservation Program.

John Colonese shared there is nothing new to report on the open space preservation
program. The priority list noted above includes open space and more discussion will
continue at next month’s meeting. John shared that he still has not heard back from one of
the owners of property on Green Road after reaching out by phone and email and will follow
up with Town Planner, Lisa Houlihan, as she was last to speak with the owner.

Il. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. FY 24-25 Budget & Expenditure Update:
a. Request to approve annual contribution to the Connecticut Land Conservation Council.

MOVED (KACZMAREK) SECONDED (ZIELFELDER) AND PASSED
UNANIMOUSLY TO CONTRIBUTE $450.00 TO THE CONNECTICUT LAND
CONSERVATION COUNCIL FROM THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION’S DUES
AND SUBSCRIPTIONS ACCOUNT.

2025_01-14 Conservation Commission
Minutes
Page 2 of 4



b. Request to approve annual contribution to the Connecticut Farmland Trust.

MOVED (KACZMAREK) SECONDED (ZIELFELDER) AND PASSED
UNANIMOUSLY TO CONTRIBUTE $195.00 TO THE CONNECTICUT FARMLAND
TRUST FROM THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION'S DUES AND
SUBSCRIPTIONS ACCOUNT.

John Colonese noted for the budget line Dues & Subscriptions, there is an additional
$390 available, the fiscal year was not correctly updated. Commissioner Nickerson
asked if all donations and memberships are now complete, and John confirmed that
only the Connecticut Farm Bureau remains.

2. Correspondence/Discussion:
a. Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee — Monthly Minutes.

Valerie Amsel, Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee representative, shared numerous
updates. To start, the committee has three new members, all men which is a change in
demographics and one new member will oversee the committee’s Facebook page. The
committee replaced a bridge at the Hockanum, with plans to replace two more this year.
Windermere has been fully blazed. Valerie noted the committee will create a pamphlet
or paper about how to blaze and it will be added to trail heads, as well as passed out
at the committee’s next event. The Highlands picnic area has been completed and
blazed, in addition to some brush to potentially be cleared in the future. For the Batz
property, game tables and bluebird houses have been added. In addition, a mowing
plan has been established with public works for the property. Two gates were installed,
one was added at Crystal Ridge and one at Highlands to keep motorized vehicles off
private property. The committee had booths at the town Trail of Treats event and at the
Historical Society. No hunting and motorized vehicles signs were installed at
Windermere. Also, trail maps are now available at the Parks & Rec department. Lastly,
a town committee may be formed for students to fulfil service hours with the committee.

- Valerie noted upcoming events are mentioned in the meeting minutes. Commissioner
Zielfelder offered Valerie to reach out to him for help from the Scouts and Valerie
accepted and noted the helpfulness of the Scouts in previous efforts.

b. Connecticut Farm Bureau — Oakridge Dairy receives Workforce Development Award
article.

c. Connecticut Farm Bureau, From the Farm, December 2024 / Volume 39, Issue 4.
d. Connecticut Land Conservation Council — Updates & Highlights.

e. CTDOT response regarding the Shenipsit Trail crossing of Route 140, Crystal Lake
Road, Geometry Improvements.

John Colonese shared a response from Connecticut Department of Transportation
(DOT) regarding a potential Shenipsit Trail crossing of Route 140, Crystal Lake Road
Geometry Improvements. The response was shared with the commission and in
summary, the DOT is working with the Connecticut Forest & Park Association regarding
the trail. The DOT will not add a crossing due to a low frequency of users. However,
the response and map were shared with the commission showing a pathway added at
the intersection of Hopkins Road and RT 140, a small triangular piece of land along the
state road, and the trail continuing along the backside of the guiderail. John commented

2025_01-14 Conservation Commission
Minutes
Page 3 of 4



it will likely be up to CT Forest & Parks Association to maintain the trail. John will send
this plan and information to the Ad Hoc Trails Committee.

f. Tolland County Farm Bureau, Friends of Agriculture Gathering, February 8, 2025.

3. Approval of November 12, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes.
MOVED (GAGE) SECONDED (KACZMAREK) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE THE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 12, 2024, AS
WRITTEN.

4. Election of Officers.
Chairman Quarno requested the election of officers be moved to the next Conservation
Commission meeting due to attendance reasons. By consensus, the commission agreed
to table the election of officers to the next meeting.

IV. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (ZIELFELDER) SECONDED (KACZMAREK) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
ADJOURN THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEETING AT 7:37 PM.

Respecitfully submitted,

Ashley DuBois, Recording Clerk

2025_01-14 Conservation Commission
Minutes
Page 4 of 4



$\uoneuniour 353/04d 10} Usdo

“AIn[ u1 340X MIN ‘BAdURD) Ul uonnadwod uoys
-OJIAUF 4DN [BUOIBUIIUI BYI Ul INDIIDUUOD)
pajuasaudau pue ‘||essA0 2o|d IS4l UOM ‘Wes)
(SIMEBH,, |00YdS POOM[SAIRL| Y| ‘spieme ||
juesaud 01 padpy J91s@IAA djueH ASusug |
j0 Jsuorssiwwo? Aindeq ¢33g Sumdy ‘suon
-E3u9so.d [eJ0 9AES puE ‘pIaYy Y3 Ul SISAI UOREIS |
9A23[qo pa19|dwod swes| “JuaAs dy3 ul paed
-1diJed sjooyds YSiy 1D 9| wody sweal g7 “usp
-WEBH Ul W.Je4 POOMDOT 1B pJg7 ABl| UO ppay
sem uonnadwod SPIMSIBIS UOYIOUIAUT | $707 DS
3y "aiming s|qpuipisng D 1oj AS19u7g s|gomausy :ueak [ooyds &
$T0T-€T0T dY3 40} BNSSI JUSIIND BY) PUB ‘S|IOS ‘DY|P|IM
‘Ansauoy ‘sonenbe ul pRYy au9m sAOYSHIOAA ‘SIUSPNIS
[ooyds ysiy Joj uonRadwod $IDINOSII [BANIBU SPIM-3IEIS Al
® ‘WwpI30.1d UOYIOIAUT INDD3ULOTD BYI PRIBUIPIOOD DN F

"3[es 3y Ja3e SNl WIR] ||IH JMEBH 1B DAA [ID] PapINS) ¥

"PADMD IIPIIAA ,nuowéw 200214 [I3N ]Dbads fionp |
UOM OS|D POOM[SAIDIA/ L) JOSIADY 29 D3| Suluuipp |

Sundsur ue yum | ‘siuplg aanoN Suisn saiienng pup ‘saag
‘spig 40} uidpospup,, ‘sfes jueyd ay3 o3 Jowud doysyuom Sur

-dDOSpUD| 2ANDU [BNIUIA PSPUSNIE [[OM AISA B P|ay OS[e DA | U9 [0S 342 SUILIUDX SJUSPNIS UOLIONIALT

‘22uepInd yum sanbiuysay Surunad psonoead
swuedpiued -sdueusyurew pue Suiunid se oM
se ‘sva.a3 panrod pue 1004 a.4eq Y30q jo Supued 42
-doud uo uondNIISUI YIM UOIIBIISUOWSP JOOPINO
UO-Spuey B pue uonEIUSs3Id WOO.ISSED B papN|dul
‘JSLI0QJE PayIad YeIs-uo Uno Aq paj ‘Suluresy ay |
"DV 38 doysyuom Suunid pup Sunuojd 2313 B pay
ADDN ‘eles 3ued ayz o1 dn Buipes| ‘udy sy

uawAholus 230ds uado
pue ‘Suidodspup| [pd130joda ‘susp.ip3 iouljod ‘sjupid sanou patowoad pue sweiSoud 1oy spuny
pasied JusAs 3y ‘dmdid SpISqUnd 10} SISPJIO D|qUIBSSE O3 puo,(aq pue aAoqe uam wea3oud
J3usp.eD) J21SE] | D 9Yl WO SJIIIUN|OA I|qIpPaJdul ]
pue yeis gODN °PISJWOoO|g Ul [BIUdL JUd) [euoissajoud
e 3uLinbau ‘@deds pue yeis jo suwi ay3 paysnd SAA
"ySiy pJOd94 M3U B O) PIseaUdul SIJeS ‘MOJ B ul Jeak -
yunoy ay) Jo4 “(Aoueasssuod pue a8pry dpoudes)) | ‘u T
PISYWOO|g Ul ULIEY [IIH YMEH PUE UOUISA Ul (D) S0 o
J23ue) [eunynoudy AUnoD) Ppugjlo] 3yl ‘Suonedo|
OM] Ul PRy Sem 3jes ay| ‘s3ulpa3s udaISIoAD pue H2 :
syuejd Surieag-pooy se |lom se ‘ssueid sAieu uo Suisndoy = gy ey i
‘IS Sulpaas pup upjy Suruds uspuo-aud su pRY DDN [ $19pJ0 SuljqLuassD wojaq swp(d Suiziup3iQ

'SISUMOPUE| PUE SI3WLIR} 10} Swpi30.4d uonpasasuod Suowo.d pue
‘suonpjn3as [p30] Jo uonp3iApu ‘sanssi puod ‘eouppind Sunupjd SANDU (01U0D IUD|G SAISDAUI O} P3|
-9 310ddns [ed1uyda3 Buipiaoad (SNSSI 9D1N0SAU [BINJBU YIIM SIUDPISD] BB PIISISSE OS[R 3011
-SIQ 9Y| "uol|Og PUE SISWOS Ul SAIDUSZE PUBIDM PUB|UI O JU3D puDpaM [edIdIUNW SB PIAIDS
OS|E yels IDLISIQ  SeLDpunoq pubfiam Suikjliaa Se [|9m Se ‘sppduwil pubpem pup GuawaSpupw
13)IDMULIOIS ‘S2INSDAW [03U02 Uoisoss pasodoud aenjeAs 01 supjd Juawdoieasp Suimairal ‘ssadoad
A1038|n33. [8D0] BY3 INOYSNOIYL SUOISSILUWOD PUE JEIS SN PUEB| O3 SDUBISISSE PIPN|IUI SUMOL
01 sadues Asewiid UnQ  ‘sanifeddiunNW 031 $9DIASS [DIIULD3) d|qen|ea papiaodd D1 BYL

*AlInj8ulueaw 3uiNQLIIUOD PUE ‘DIl PUODAS BYI 10} SANU|IGISUOASD PUB SIUSAD
[enuue Bupualiadxa HJOM IDLISIQ YIM JBIILIE) SI0W MIIS JeIS J9MBU JNO ‘JesA [edsl SIy|

MBOINDY Ul Jea)

IONSERVATION DISTRICT, inc.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT*
July 2023—]June 2024

Income .

Plant and Seedling Sale 116,567
State of CT 100,000
LISFF Grant Projects 90,942
Fee for Service 63,181
CWA Section 319 Grant Projects 32,800
Interest/Unrealized Investment 31,837
Town Contributions 25,947
CT DoAg Farmland Restoration Work 14,481
Donations and Private Grants 2,579
Total 478,334
Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 193,843
LISFF Grant Projects 132,581
Plant/Seedling Sale 82,180%*
Taxes/Insurance/Fees 15,364
Contracted Work (FLRP & Solar) 14,619
Rent for Office Space 9,120
Office Expenses/Postage/Equipment 5,637
Financial Review/Accountant 2,500
Auto Expenses and Mileage 3,949
Employee Development 1,120
Dues/Marketing/Misc 245
Total 461,158

*Cash basis. Detailed accrual-based financial statement available upon request.

**Not including an expense for the prior fiscal year.

Jadasxpjoog U913 BulL Aunquolse|n

1sl|e122dg UOBAIISUOY) |10§ unsieq Auuio uoljog
30M J0JUBW/[DIIUYIDY PIULUI T, s3uludg paoyers
JOIUBN/DSIJDASRUDING 105 A||9)) eJeq.eg sJawog

¥20Z fow ur @ODON Yo7
3s1[129dS 22.4N0SAY [BANIBN| [|IAOD) UOISWED

seunjaed Auoyauy
BIIOJ 143q0Y
O30 [PBYDIL
POOMISET] p|OJeH
uojog ou1314a qog

$TA4 49YD ‘$707 An[ SuluuiSag, plogeis Ejopwel ueg
1sijeDadg 224n0soY [BINEN  OSOJJeg BSSAY pue||0] J2.nspal] /AID19.103S ‘OulIBl Ul
“apio [p2R3GPYd|D U] puejjo] JIDYD DIA ‘ANOWASS duef

doydauiqg 9Anndax3  ouaideyg euueo| IENIE DY) ‘suljjoD) e[

yeis siosiniadng jo paeog

"JJEIS MBU J0IUSW puUE uoNIsues) d2y O3 PUE ‘PapPaU SB SZPIIMOUD| [EDIUYDS) JBY PUS| OF PANURUOD SBY A|[@d|
BJIRQUEG JRY) [NJOIRIS AISA BUB DAA HEIS JUSIIND INO JO 1ied SB MO[R] ISI| Y Ul PIPN[DUI SI BYS ‘JeaA [edSly
$T0T @Y JO pud dy3 Jaye APIoys [BuN oM uiSaq 30U pIp BSSAY IJIYAA "OSO.LIeq essA|y ‘SIepIpuEd [eap!
UB AJ3USp! O3 31BUNLIO) 3J9M PUE 1I0YS Suliy & ueSaq 9AA "uonisod 21E1S-O-INO UE U0 JEIS JNo 3| ‘||IA
-0D) UoJsWe)) ‘Is[eadG 221N0S3Y [BJNEN N0 ‘b ZA4 JO PUD Y3 pJemMO| "Jow Joy | 88€-S/8 (098) I 4o
[E3USDY1IOU/BU0IDDAIDSUOD MMM ISIA  "UOUISA ‘ONUBAY SPAH $T ‘423U [en3ynoli8y A3Unos) puejio] aya
18 JO A|[eN1IIA 2R ‘YIUOW DD JO ABPSBUPIAA YaInoy aya uo wd(:/ 28 pjay AjeoidA aue pue diqnd ay3
01 uado aue s3unss)y |PUNOD) IUSWAOPAS( PUB UOHEBAISSUOD) 3D4NOSY | D) PUE ‘SIDLASIC] UORBAISSUOD)
JO UORRBIDOSSY | D ‘UOHEBAISSUOD) JSIBAA PUE [IOG UO [1DUNOD) | D) ‘931IWWO0)) SUl99l§ UOYIOJIAUT | D) 3yl jo
J2quIBW 2ANJE UE SI 1DL1SI BY|  "SIDUNOS3J [BUNIBU INO JO UONDSI0.Ud puUE JUBWRSRURBW SY) Ul 1SAU]UI pUB
95143dXd LIIM SISUMOPUE| [BD0] JO PasiIdIOD $.10303.Ip JO PJBOq ISIUN|OA B Aq PaUIsAOS sI 1LISI BYL

UOUIBA Ul p3ID20| SI 321YJ0 S,GDDN P3LSIAIDM A1 INDADBUUOD) UIAYLIOU BYL UIYUM DIID 3Y3
Surstidwios “Apnuasss ‘|5 (pAUSS YuoU UIyum sauqodmunw 0€ "sapnppul paID 3JIAIIS S,OIN

'SUOINGIIIUOD/SIUER.S 33eALId PUE ‘Jasie.puny S[eg Sul|paag PUE JUB|{ [BNUUE UE ‘(JIUWIDY [BJDUSL) UORDNIISUOT)
d33a 1D 3Y3 Jopun suone|[eIsul Jejos jo suondadsul 3ulpnppul) SDIAISS JOj 99 ‘(SIDLISI] UONEBAIISUOT)
JO UONBIDOSSY [BUOHEBN SY3 BIA) DDIAISS UOREBAISSUOD) SIDUNOSAY [B4NIBN YASM Y3 pue 24n3ndudy
J0 uswiuedeg | D BY3 YIIM SIDBIUOD SDUEISISSE [EDIUYDS ‘(LONBPUNOS I|P|IAA PUE USI{ [BUOREN SY3 pue
d33Q 1D Aq paJsasiuiwpe) sjueld papunj-yd3 SN ‘suonnqriuod eddiunuw ‘(syueq 01 1odsseq) |9 jo a1BIg
3y 4q papuny st ODN . 'S4939ew yons Suiuseouod sweuSoad Sunuswajduwi ul JUOISSILUWOD BY3 ISISSE |[BYS
PUE |OJ3UOD UOREIUBWIPSS PUB UOISOIS ‘Y3[eaY [IOS ‘UONEBAJDSUOD JSIBM PUE |IOS JO Stamew uo [¢33Q Jo]
JOUOISSILIWIOD B3 SSIAPE |[BYS,, SIDLISI I8y Ajioads 03 |Z(7 Ul papuswe ‘91mels 21els Aq paieautd s1oLIsIq
uoneAtasuo?) yodd-uou (€)(2)]0S @AY JO duo st QDDN  HeSA [BdSY $TOT-£70T Y Suunp (PLAsI Y3
10 ‘@DDN) 21ISIQ UONBAISSUOYD) [B13UD) YLION 3Yd Aq pawiopad >Jom sazirewwns 1ioday [enuuy siy|

uonINpPoU|
1014351J UOLIBAIISUO) [BJIUI) YMON

4
4
T

North Central
Conservatlon District

Photo of community participants in a Park River cleanup, as part of our LISFF grant.

Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2024

B T o e e S L S S e S e e N S i R e S e N e Y Sy S S -n-du-u»-u-|:|-u~<u-u-§k

www.conservect.org/northcentral

T e e o o o

'Q,C-u B e e e e L e S L 3&

Eg-n-nﬂu- A A Y A AR



Grant/Project Work

Project Work Overview

This fiscal year, NCCD made significant progress toward implementation of two very impactful water quality enhancement projects; updates provided below. In addition to these major projects,
NCCD is also part of a statewide effort, partnering with all of the Conservation Districts in CT on a Long Island Sound Future Fund (LISFF) grant to incorporate social and environmental equity
into our organizations and work. NCCD continued to assist CT Department of Agriculture (DoAg) by providing technical assistance for the Farmland Restoration program, specifically on flood-
impacted farms. NCCD also has a grant through the National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD) to provide Conservation Technical Assistance (CTA) to assist the Natural Re-
sources Conservation Service (NRCS), along with agricultural producers and landowners within our district, and we have been engaged in training and building staff capacity to provide meaningful
assistance. As part of our ongoing watershed planning efforts, NCCD provides fiduciary support to the Bolton Lakes Watershed Conservation Alliance (BLWCA), and staff participates in month-
ly meetings. In support of the CT Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (CT DEEP), NCCD provides inspections of large solar array installations. NCCD has also initiated an
outreach effort to promote Agroforestry, including assembling and distributing a newsletter to a growing database, giving educational presentations, and is planning a demonstration food forest.

North Branch Park River (LlSFF)—The NCCD Project Team, including familiar partners/subcontractors, the North Branch NORTH BRANCH PARK RIVER

Park River Watershed Coordinator and engineering firm Fuss & O'Neill, and newer partner/subawardee Trust for Public Land, continued work WATERSHED MANAGEMENT PLAN

on a large planning project for the North Branch Park River. This project is entitled “Planning to Reduce Pollution in the North Branch Park
River Watershed” and is funded via the Long Island Sound Futures Fund (LISFF), administered by the National
Fish and Wildlife Foundation (NFWF). Work includes a comprehensive update to the original 2010 Water- | .
shed-Based Plan, and development and design of high-impact green infrastructure and floodplain restoration
projects. In addition to a typical report format, the plan update will also utilize a dynamic web format, as an
accessible “living” version of the plan.

During this fiscal year, we were in the heart of the project, with regular meetings of our Project Partners,
largely consisting of key municipal and agency stakeholders with technical involvement, and a Project Adviso-
ry Group, consisting of community groups and organizations and private landowners with interest and input | |
to guide this planning effort. We are engaging the diverse community via meetings and site walks and out- [ -
reach events within the watershed. This engagement has helped inform green infrastructure design strategies. We have also been coor-
dinating and sharing data with The Metropolitan District Commission and the City of Hartford, as they simultaneously have been study-
ing flooding issues in the watershed. Data collected by Fuss & O’Neill last year progressed into many conceptual designs for potential
projects in the watershed, and we are now working to select several key projects for further development, with community and land-
owner buy-in. Project work is scheduled for completion by December 2024.

Broad Brook Implementation (319)—NCCD staff has been working for years to help construct this consequential water
quality project on a local dairy farm, amidst many compounding hurdles. The project will eliminate livestock access, and dramatically re-
duce pollutant loading, to a tributary of Broad Brook, which runs through the farm and milking herd pasture. A complete transformation in
the management of livestock and agricultural waste on the farm is necessary to achieve this result, as identified in the Broad Brook Water-
shed Based Plan Phase 2 (completed by NCCD in 2017 using 319 funds, in partnership with CT DEEP, NRCS, and UConn Extension), and
as further detailed by the NRCS during development of a Comprehensive Nutrient Management Plan. NCCD was subsequently awarded
our largest Section 319 Clean Water Act grant (EPA funds locally administered by CT DEEP) to date in late 2020, to design and construct
M the project. These funds supplement NRCS Environmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP) funds awarded to the farm.

The 319 project was divided into two contracts. The first, completed in FY22, was for development of an engineered design. The
design yielded two primary structural solutions—a freestall barn with milkhouse, and a waste storage facility, to drive necessary chang-
es in the management of land, animals, and waste on the farm. The freestall barn will contain
the milking herd and their waste, away from the brook and riparian areas. Additionally, the  INFWF

waste storage facility will allow for collection and storage of manure and Long Island Sound Futures Fund
milkhouse waste until timing is suitable for spreading on fields. Implementa- . - m
tion of this project will allow effective management of the farm's waste G ! RV TORTLRY

A Community and Student-Drives.
Implement Green lufrastracture

stream, to reduce nutrient and bacteria sources to wetlands and watercours- Grunie: SouthnentCorseration D
es in the Broad Brook watershed.

Total Pruject Amount:.
Devlop five colliborati

workis vath kval government and
The second 319 contract for construction of the project is still in progress,  mmiiniiing
and has experienced delays, initially due to inflated costs associated with the

N - gﬂ}é pollution runoff ino Lon: sk Sa

Design tu Impruve Water Quality,

| Site plan showering future improvements, on an Aerial View | COVID-19 pandemic. NCCD and the farm, with support from NRCS and ‘ot i imwarrssicins

Geunt Amownt.....

CT DEEP, pursued multiple funding opportunities in pursuit of additional funding, both with CT Department of Agriculture (Climate ,
Smart Agriculture and Forestry grant, and Farm Transition Grant), and with NFWF (LISFF). The farm received the maximum $49,999  ipmemrawaioesy

200 mersbees o the publi n desia

Commecticut. Projeet will ealiusce U

award for the Farm Transition Grant during FY23, but we unfortunately were not awarded a Climate Smart Agriculture and Forestry = pomgmemussece:
Grant. We then pivoted and applied to the Long Island Sound Futures Fund (LISFF) through National Fish and Wildlife Foundation e
(NFWF) at the end of FY23. That brings us to this fiscal year, when we were elated to receive word that our project was selected for

Final Design of the Brookfeld Sev
Granice: Wroldickd Water Fallution

the full funding requested. Reinvigorated with sufficient funding, planning resumed at full force. T e R T S T
Connecticut. Proje iy 10 frap 2 sy asizobs e
While this fiscal year marked monumental progress in terms of funding and planning, this new funding source created more obstacles. As === i o g ot e
e
LISFF is federal funding passed through a nonprofit organization (NFWF), NCCD as a pass-through entity is subject to many Stringent | Memremsomsuicommiou ormien o
ey Lol Wanaging
federal contracting requirements, particularly related to procurement of subcontractors. We embarked on a very time-consuming and lfmh,'?"“m I S | G Rt v
N Const Mlatchung Funds:. oo

° ) ) | 53300 o it sl 32 ol pphort o
and conditions for a federal contract. The project went out to bid at the end of the fiscal year, and are working toward contracting. ‘1‘: o e ot s " ST
BRNENF &k Tiobe
S Treeraen

painstaking process of deciphering the federal uniform guidelines and developing a formal Request for Proposals with the necessary terms | i oy s ek '!“h“‘m.mwm i

CNEWSTETYER TR

PTEMBER 2024 | VoL 02 )
% " -2 g Agroforestry Outreach—NCCD has been working NRCS with to promote agroforestry in Connecticut. NCCD led two field trips to
) i m{g i educate NRCS staff on agroforestry practices at a chestnut orchard in Stafford. In addition to the training, our on-staff certified arborist facilitated a
AGROFORESTRY . class, Agroforestry; Permaculture with Trees, for the UConn Extension Master Gardener Program in January. NCCD is the founding editor of Agrofor-
ACCESS 7% estry Access, a periodical newsletter highlighting agroforestry events and articles; NCCD distributes the newsletter via email to a growing listserv.

NCCD, utilizing Clean Water Action Section 319 Nonpoint-Source funding via CT DEEP, is designing and will establish an Edible Riparian Buffer
(ERB) on the Tolland County Agricultural Center (TAC) grounds along Gage’s Brook, a tributary of the Tankerhoosen River. The ERB is also a
food forest, an agroforestry practice, and an NRCS-recognized climate-smart practice. It will also be used as a demonstration planting to engage and
educate community members about food forests and the importance of maintaining riparian buffers to preserve the health of waterbodies. The
\| TAC grounds contain other demonstration gardens, maintained by>the CT Master Gardener Program, and this will be a wonderful addition.

Froposed i |
B cicio fipan
o Buller Area|

Solar SWPPP Inspections—This year, Connecticut’s Conservation Districts continued to in-
spect solar sites under construction throughout the state for compliance with their individual Stormwater
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and the General Permit for the Discharge of Stormwater and Dewatering
Wastewater from Construction Activities (“Construction General Permit”) on behalf of the CT Department
of Energy and Environmental Protection (DEEP) Stormwater Division. This partnership helps DEEP’s Storm-
water Division to regularly monitor installation of large, siting-council scale solar arrays across the state.

NCCD currently inspects four solar sites within its district, including two in Enfield, one in Ellington, and one
in East Windsor. The East Windsor site is the largest in the state, including 500 acres of solar panels on an
800-acre site, yet has developed rather smoothly, and is nearing completion.

Stormwater ponding in an unstabilized area Solar installation nearing completion, vegetated




CONNECTICUT

FARMLAND
T R U S T

PRESERVING CONNECTICUT FARMLAND FOR FARMERS

January 29, 2025 RECEIVED

Town of Ellington FE3 3 2025

Barbra Galovich [UWiN Ur cLLINGTON
PO Box 187 PLANNING DEPARTMENT

57 Main St
Ellington, CT' 06029-0187

Dear Ms. Galovich,

Yout donation made protecting CT Farmland easier! Thank you so much for the gift from the Town
of Ellington of $195 received on 1 /23/2025. Thank you for believing aud investing in the future of
CT agriculture.

With your gift you have joined an energetic group of hundreds of people this year who have made it

possible to preserve farmland and ensure new farmers have access to land. Even more importantly,
the farmland preservation you make possible is a contagious activity.

“When you have one person in an area like this do preservation and people see that
it’s beneficial, they start to think of doing things they wouldn’t have thought of - like
protecting their 6wn land.” — Liz MacAlister, owner of Cato Corner Farm.

[ will send you two print newsletters/year and I will sign you up for our email newsletter if you
aren’t already. In the next year, you will hear about more than just farmland conservation — you will
hear how we connect our future generation of farmers to farmland.

Most of all, I want you to know that your contribution is making a difference throughout the year.
Together we ate changing lives.

If you’d enjoy talking more about CFT’s work, ot yout own interest in farms, please contact me at
keartwright@ctfarmland.org or 860-247-0202, x223. I would enjoy talking with you.

Tk ok Ve
//ﬂ%j//v/f Tk 7

Thank you again for your gift. Take care.

In health and harves

Directot ot Developthent

P.S. — Mark your calendars for our upcoming free webinar. You can register online at ctfarmland.org.
e February 11t “Cultivating Connections: Farmland Access™ at noon with Kae Vargas

No goods or services were provided in exchange for this gift.

77 Buckingham Street | Hartford, CT 06106 | 860.247.0202 | ctfarmland.org

CRED/)
Yon

% < A

R 2

ONTRTN
Ari0 OO





